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AMENDMENT NUMBER 1 TO THE BID DOCUMENTS 

Amendment Date:  February 24, 2020 
 

 
A.  This Amendment shall be considered part of the bid documents for the above-mentioned project as 
though it had been issued at the same time and shall be incorporated integrally therewith.  Where 
provisions of the following supplementary data differ from those of the original bid documents, this 
Amendment shall govern and take precedence. BIDDERS MUST SIGN THE AMENDMENT AND SUBMIT 
IT WITH THEIR BIDS. 
 
B.  Bidders are hereby notified that they shall make any necessary adjustments in their estimates as a 
result of this Amendment.  It will be construed that each bidder's proposal is submitted with full 
knowledge of all modifications and supplemental data specified herein. 
 
 
Except as described below, the original bid document remains unchanged.  The bid documents are 
modified and/or clarified, as follows:  
 

1. Mandatory Pre-bid Conference Attendance Sheet and agenda/minutes 
attached 

 
2. Bid opening has been pushed to TUESDAY MARCH 10 2pm as requested at the 

prebid meeting. The project/contract will then be approved at the March 23 board 
meeting. The question period will be extended until March 3. March 4 would be 
the response date/2nd addendum if needed. 

 
3. Q: Asphalt section 1.5 states recycled content minimum of 10%, and then section 2.4 

states recycled content no more than 10% by weight. This 10% maximum does not 
conform with KYTC specifications, do we adhere to KYTC specs or this note about 10% 
max? A: Adhere to KYTC specs 

 
4. Q: Can Asphalt Base 1.0D PG64-22 be substituted in place of Asphalt Base 0.75D PG64-

22? If not, will it be required that the 0.75D PG64-22 Base be placed in 2 lifts? A: Yes 
1.0D can be substituted. 

 
5. Q: On the Bus Lot, the existing gravel (57’s?) makes it very difficult to compact asphalt. 

Can 2” DGA be added to the base bid items to choke this material and create better 
compaction? A:  

 
6. Q: Does this project have an estimate? A: Around $1M 

 
7. Q: Are end are cross section areas available? A: Yes, attached. Also attached a 40 scale 

color print out to show more information at an overall level. 
 

8. Q: We can’t see the OG linework on the cross sections. Can you get us a better print? 
A: Yes, Attached 

 
9. Q: Can you confirm fence height, 4’ or 8’? A: 4’ chainlink around the pond, 8’ 

elsewhere, no barb wire. 
 

10. Q: Is the Haul Route repair in the lump sum? A: yes 
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11. Q: Is it unclassified excavation, cut to subgrade and proof roll? A: Yes; the geotech 
report is available for your use. 

 
12. Q: the key notes mention a headwall but it is not shown. Is there a headwall and if so 

where? A: There are no headwalls. 
 

13. Q: Do bid alt 1 and 2 have to be completed by August 5? A: We are somewhat flexible 
on those items. The bus lot and base bid must be useable on August 5 including fence. 
Any items for the alternates may be completed in the following 30 days but must 
accommodate user’s schedule. 
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If you need further information email abbie@abbie-jones.com subject “LIBERTY.” 
 
BIDDER MUST ACKNOWLEDGE THIS AMENDMENT BY SIGNING BELOW 
AND ATTACHING THE SIGNED AMENDMENT  TO THE BID FORM: 
 
Company Name ______________________________________ 
 
Contact Person _______________________________________ 
 
Signature ____________________________________________ 
 
Date _________________________________________________ 
 
 


